SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors
FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval
DATE: January 9, 2012
Pre-Approval
Name Position Course/Program Institution Reimbursement Column Pre-
Pre-Approved Movement approval
Date
Gregory Collins High School - Intro to Geology | ASTRO 801: Planets, The Pennsylvania X X 12/20/2011
and Meteorology, Physics Stars, Galaxies, and the | State University
Universe
Beth Graf Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | SAS for Pennsylvania Wilkes University X X 12/20/2011
School Educators Wilkes ED
5400 (Formally ED 558)
Rochelle Hufgard Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | Educ 423-D10 Lehigh University X X 12/20/2011
School — Gr. 4-6
Joy Rice Lower Milford Elementary — ED 5400 SAS for PA Wilkes X X 12/20/2011
Gr. 1 Educators University/Perfor
mance Learning
Systems (PLS)
Thomas J. Seidenberger | Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | M.Ed. Education Lehigh University X Pending 12/20/2011
School - Gr. 4 Leadership/Principal completion
Certification of first year
of
employment
Tammy Weaver Post Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | ED 530 OCB Utilizing Wilkes University X X 12/20/2011
School - Gr. 4 Learning Emerging Technologies
Support to Improve Learning




